
WEST 1/4 CORNER SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 302 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 16" X 16" 
X 3" FOR THE 1/4 CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 19 & 20-16-11. 

 
2) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, BY FRANK P. MACLEMAN, 

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY 
BOOK “C” ON PAGE 208 DATED MAY 7-9, 1878 ORDERED BY J. K. PETERMAN AND 
HENRY HAAS TO SUBDIVIDE THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 19-16-11 AND THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20-16-11, SAID THAT HE SET A STONE FOR THE 
PERMANENT EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 ON LINE AND AT THE 
MIDWAY POINT BETWEEN THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 AND THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 162 RODS, 11.6 LINKS NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 
2) 162 RODS, 11.6 LINKS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST 

CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 
3) 78 RODS, 15 LINKS WEST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 19-16-11 
4) 157 RODS, 5 LINKS WEST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT CENTER 

CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 
5) 79 RODS, 13 LINKS EAST TO THE STONE SET FOR THE PERMANENT SOUTHEAST 

CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 20-16-11 
6) 159 RODS, 1 LINK EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT CENTER 

CORNER OF SECTION 20-16-11 
 
3) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 79 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1” ON PAGES 318 TO 320 
PETITIONED BY JOHN T. HYDE AND OTHERS FOR TWO COUNTY ROADS IN 
TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 223 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] 
THAT HE SURVEYED ON SEPTEMBER 15, 1880, WAS ESTABLISHED AS 40 FOOT WIDE 
EAST-WEST ROADS AND 60 FOOT WIDE NORTH-SOUTH ROADS ON OCTOBER 5, 
1880, AND WAS RECORDED ON OCTOBER 12, 1880 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY 
CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 
19-16-11 ON THE FIRST ROAD OF THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 20-16-11; THEN 
CONTINUES NORTH ON THE 1/2 OF 1/4 LINE TO INTERSECT THE SANTA FE 
ROAD FOR THE TERMINUS OF THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 TO COMMENCE THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY  

 
4) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT SIDE PAGE 189 DATED 
SEPTEMBER 15, 1880, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11, APPARENTLY 
FOUND THE STONE AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 19-19-11 ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE FOR 1,320’ TO THE STONE 

HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF 
SECTION 20-16-11; THEN CONTINUES NORTH ON THE 1/2 OF 1/4 LINE TO 
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INTERSECT THE SANTA FE ROAD FOR THE TERMINUS OF THE FIRST ROAD ON 
THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE STONE HE FOUND 
AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

 
5) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 47, 

A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 47 DATED 
JULY 21, 1884 AT THE REQUEST OF M. L. WILLARD AND J. K. PETERMAN TO LOCATE 
THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11 AND RESURVEYED SEPTEMBER 30, 
1884 BY MATTHEW BROWN, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE EAST 1/4 
CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.  HE USED THIS 
STONE AND THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 30-16-11 TO SET A 3” X 8” X 2’ STONE FOR THE PERMANENT CORNER TO 
SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11.  THIS SURVEY WAS DATED JULY 21, 1884 AND 
RESURVEYED SEPTEMBER 30, 1884 AND RECORDED IN MISCELLANEOUS VOLUME 
41 ON PAGE 23 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON JANUARY 27, 1887, AND 
SURVEY F19001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 16-11 IS A COPY OF THIS 
SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,657’ SOUTH TO THE 3” X 8” X 2’ STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT CORNER 

TO SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11 
2) 7,970’ SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 

SECTION 30-16-11 
 
6) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN A ROAD 

SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 397 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON 
PAGES 530 TO 532 PETITION BY S. A. GOULD AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIPS 16-10 AND 16-11 [PACKET 656A IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON DECEMBER 13, 1893, WAS 
ESTABLISHED AS 40 FEET WIDE ROAD, EXCEPT THAT IT SHALL CONFORM IN 
WIDTH TO THE OF 3RD STREET AND OTHER STREETS IN BUSHONG, ON JANUARY 16, 
1894, AS NOTED BY W. N. D. BIRD, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON APRIL 25, 1984 BY MATTHEW BROWN, 
COUNTY SURVEYOR, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE EAST LINE 
OF SECTION 19-16-11 TO END THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO A ROAD STONE HE 

SET ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 24-16-1, THEN SOUTH FOR 
560 FEET TO A ROAD STONE HE SET IN THE CENTER OF 3RD STREET IN 
BUSHONG, THEN WEST ON THE CENTERLINE OF 3RD STREET IN BUSHONG FOR 
2,330-1/2 FEET TO THE ROAD STONE HE SET IN THE NORTH-SOUTH ROAD TO 
BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY 

 
4) MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1888 TO 1900, AND 1914, IN A ROAD 

SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 398 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON 
PAGES 530 TO 532 PETITION BY S. A. GOULD AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIPS 16-10 AND 16-11 [PACKET 656 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON SEPTEMBER 28, 1894, WAS 
ESTABLISHED AS 40 FEET WIDE ROAD ON OCTOBER 3, 1894, 1894, AS NOTED BY J. 
A. MILLER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND 
RECORDED ON OCTOBER 22, 1894 BY MATTHEW BROWN, COUNTY SURVEYOR, 
SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE EAST LINE OF 
SECTION 19-16-11 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
HIS INFORMATION IS CONTINUED ON PAGE 3 
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1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE FOR 1 MILE TO THE 
STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE RANGE LINE BETWEEN 
SECTIONS 19 & 24, THEN NORTH ON THE RANGE LINE IN A ROAD ALREADY 
ESTABLISHED TO A ROAD STONE HE SET ON THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
THE RAILROAD, THEN SOUTHWESTERLY ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE 
RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE ROAD STONE HE SET ON THE 1/2 SECTION 
LINE, THEN THE WEST ON THE 1/2 SECTION LINE TO THE ROAD STONE HE SET 
ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 24-16-1, THEN SOUTH FOR 560 
FEET TO A ROAD STONE HE SET IN THE CENTER OF 3RD STREET IN BUSHONG, 
THEN WEST ON THE CENTERLINE OF 3RD STREET IN BUSHONG FOR 2,330-1/2 
FEET TO THE ROAD STONE HE SET IN THE NORTH-SOUTH ROAD TO BEGIN THIS 
ROAD SURVEY 

 
WEST CORNER SECTION 20-16-11 
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